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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Nicole Westcott [NWestcott@strongbowexploration.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2007 1:08 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 2BE-SIL0709 Strongbow Exploration

Hi Phyllis !

The company is North Arrow Minerals Inc. and Gord Clark, the gentleman who called you, is the president and 
CEO.

On May 9, 2007 a plan of arrangement was completed, under which the exploration assets of Strongbow 
Exploration Inc. (“Strongbow”) were re-organized, and its interests in certain of its northern exploration 
properties were transferred to North Arrow Minerals Inc. (“North Arrow”). At the time the plan of arrangement 
was completed on May 9, North Arrow was a wholly owned subsidiary of Strongbow. Subsequently Strongbow 
has distributed a portion of its North Arrow shares to its shareholders and the shares of North Arrow have been 
listed on the TSX Venture Exchange.

The mineral dispositions that comprise the Silvertip project are not included in the re-organization described 
above, however they are subject to an option agreement between North Arrow and Strongbow, with North 
Arrow being the operator of the project.

It is my understanding that NWB License 2BE-SIL0709  will stay in Strongbow's name at this time. 

I will be contacting you in the future regarding the possible assignment of other licenses to North Arrow that 
are currently held in Strongbow's name.

If you have any further questions about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Have a great day !

Nicole

-----Original Message-----
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2007 9:12 AM
To: Nicole Westcott
Subject: 2BE-SIL0709 Strongbow Exploration
Importance: High

Good morning Nicole.  I just received a call from a Gordon Clark advising that work is starting for the above 
license which is issued in the name of Strongbow but is now under another company.  I did not catch the full 
name of the company but it sounded like North (something) Minerals.  Can you please advise me on what 
company this is and whether or not the license is to be assigned.
Thanks.
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Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org
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